Robert Lewis

From: Michael Lee <michael.lee@mlatp.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 8:46 AM

To: Robert Lewis

Subject: Marrickville Metro Shopping Centre - Railway Pde Works
Hi Rob,

MLA has been assisting ADCO with the preparation of the recently endorsed LTC submission regarding the required traffic works to facilitate the upgrade of
the Edinburgh Road-Railway Parade roundabout. Although the submission was approved by the LTC on 15th March, it now needs to be endorsed by
councillors.

Previously Council meetings have been held on the last Tuesday of the month to consider and approve the LTC recommendations from the same month (LTC
meetings held on the first Monday of the month).

However, for some unknown reasons the dates for the LTC and Council meetings for 2021 have been rescheduled. The LTC meetings for 2021 (February,
March and April) so far have been deferred by two weeks (from the first Monday to the third Monday of the month). Council meetings to consider and
approve the LTC recommendations for 2021 have been rescheduled to the second Tuesday of the month.

Furthermore, we have been advised by Council’s fraffic engineer that the Edinburgh Road-Railway Parade traffic works approved by LTC in their March
meeting will not be considered by Council until their meeting on 13th April which is an additional deferral of one week based on the above anticipated
program. This is likely to have the unintended consequence of delaying the commencement of the roundabout works.

This has been quite a complex matter involving many stakeholders including ADCO, Sydney Metro, the bus operators (STA and Transit Systems) and Transport
for NSW frying to balance the need to complete the works whilst mitigating inconvenience for the public. In addition, the bus operators have advised that re-
routing of the bus services will require three to four weeks to implement.

Please let me know if MLA can assist in any way to help mitigate any impacts on the construction program for the shopping cenftre.

Regards,

Michael Lee
Director
m: 0403 107 146  t 028287 1217

a: Level 13 | 465 Victoria Ave
Chatswood | NSW | 2067
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